Organization Town of Champion

Board Planning Board

D.a te and Wednesday, May 9 2001 at 7:30 PM

Time

Place Town of Champion Offices Board Room (rear of building) 10 N Broad St, West Carthage
NY

Contact Peter LaBarge Planning Board Chairman

Minutes

TO: Members of the Town Board; Members of the Planning Board;
Christina Vargulick, Town Clerk; ZBA; and Timothy Farley, Town
Attorney.

FROM: Kathryn Smith, Secretary

DATE: June 3, 2001

SUBJECT: Planning Board Meeting May 9, 2001

The Town of Champion Planning Board meeting was called to order at 7:30p.m., by Acting Chairman Kathryn
Smith. Attending were members Jim Surace, Frank Koster, Frances Brooks, and Zoning Enforcement Officer Brian
Phelps.

The minutes from the April 25, 2001 meeting were read. Frances Brooks made the motion to accept the minutes
and Jim Surace seconded the motion. The motion passed 4-0.

Paul Waite provided copies of the plat plan for the minor subdivision that was approved by the board on February
14, 2001. He was advised that they would be stamped by the chairman and two copies returned for his use.

Copies of the agenda for the RACOG Planning Committee on April 24 were disseminated to the members with the
request that they be reviewed prior to the May 30 RACOG meeting. Any comments should be directed to Chairman
LaBarge prior to that date. A presentation by the RACOG Planning Committee is anticipated for June 12, 2001.

Frank Koster made the motion to adjourn the meeting and Jim Surace seconded the motion. The meeting
adjourned at 8:10p.m. The next meeting will be held June 13, 2001.

Respectfully submitted,
Kathryn Smith

Secretary



